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State of Missouri John Asheroft, Governor
Office of the Public Counsel Douglas M. Brooks
Harry S Truman Building - Ste. 720 Public Counsel
P.0. Box 7800

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
Telephone 314/751-4857

February 9, 1987

Mr. Harvey G. Hubbs, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.0O. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 065102

Re: Case No. AO-B7-48
Dear Mr. Hubbs:

This Office has received Kansas City Power & Light Company's letter of
February 5, 1987 regarding its response to this Office's Motion to Unseal
previously filed in this docket. After reviewing that part of its December 15,
1986 filing over which it has lifted its assertion of confidentiality, this Office is
satisfied that KCP&L. has satisfied the purpose of our Motion. We therefore
withdraw the Motion to Unseal with respect to KCP&L.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. We are filing an original and
fourteen (14) copies of this letter for dissemination.

Very truly yours,
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Douglas M, Brooks
Public Counsel
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cc: Mark English, KCP&L % A(:\

Jo-Nell Haraldson, SWB

Mark Royer, AT&T
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